CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-5035

Community Planning &
Development Services

300 Sixth Street
Katherine Palmer, Planner | Phone: 605-394-4120
Long Range Planning Division Fax: 605-394-6636
city web: www.rcgov.org e-mail: katherine.palmer@rcgov.org
MEMORANDUM

TO: Legal and Finance Committee

FROM: Katherine Palmer, Planner |

DATE: April 17, 2013

RE: Addendum to Memorandum of Joint Powers Agreement

between the City of Rapid City and the Office of History, State
of South Dakota

Attached is an Addendum to the Memorandum of Joint Powers Agreement between the City
of Rapid City and the Office of History, State of South Dakota to extend the Joint Powers
Agreement to December 31, 2013. A new Joint Powers Agreement is forthcoming to
authorize the City of Rapid City through the Rapid City Historic Preservation Commission to
serve as a Certified Local Government authorized to review changes to historic district
properties, pursuant to SDCL 1-19A-11.1.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends authorizing the Mayor and Finance Officer
to sign the Addendum to the Memorandum of Joint Powers Agreement between the
City of Rapid City and the Office of History, State of South Dakota.
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